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Kind regards, 
  

 

 
  
Airspace Regulator (Coordination) 
Airspace, ATM and Aerodromes 
Safety and Airspace Regulation Group 
Civil Aviation Authority 

From:    
Sent: 07 January 2019 11:07 
To: Airspace Policy <Airspace.Policy@caa.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: PIR ‐ Cranfield RWY03 IAPs 

 
Good Morning , 
 
I apologise but unfortunately, the former Airport Director’s PA has been unable to find the appropriate 
records.  Would you happen to know whether the letter would have been sent in the post or via email ?  If 
via email I may be able to get our IT department to search for the email in the former Airport Director’s 
email archives. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 

 
 

 
Airport  Manager 
 

Visit our website at www.cranfieldairport.com 
 
                                                  
Hangar One 
Cranfield Airport 
Cranfield 
Bedfordshire, MK43 0AL 
 

   

 
T : +44(0)1234 758152  
M: +44(0)7717 720715 
F: +44(0)1234 751805 

 

This email and any attachments  to  it may be confidential and are  intended only  for  the named addressee.   If you are not  the named 
addressee, please accept our apology, notify the sender immediately and then delete the email.  We request that you do not disclose, use,
copy or distribute any information within it. 
Any opinions expressed are not necessarily the corporate view of Cranfield University.  This email is not intended to be contractually binding
unless specifically stated and the sender is an authorized University signatory. 
Whilst we have  ten steps  to ensure  that  this email and all attachments are  free  from any virus, we advise  that,  in keeping with good
computing practice, the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free. 
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From: Airspace Policy [mailto:Airspace.Policy@caa.co.uk]  
Sent: 07 January 2019 10:13 
To:  
Subject: RE: PIR - Cranfield RWY03 IAPs 
 
Good morning   
 
Thank you for your reply.  Hopefully the former Airport Director’s PA will be able to find the appropriate records. 
 
Should I continue to pursue this matter with you or with Mr Abbott?  If the latter, will you please provide his contact 
details, and I presume you will forward the correspondence between us. 
 
Kind regards, 
  

 

 
  
Airspace Regulator (Coordination) 
Airspace, ATM and Aerodromes 
Safety and Airspace Regulation Group 
Civil Aviation Authority 
  
  
 
 

From:    
Sent: 04 January 2019 10:28 
To: Airspace Policy <Airspace.Policy@caa.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: PIR ‐ Cranfield RWY03 IAPs 

 
Good Morning , 
 
Happy New Year to you and thank you for your emails. 
 
I am not sure that you are aware that the Airport Director that was in post at the time of the RWY03 IAPs 
changes left Cranfield in 2014.  Unfortunately, I have looked through his paper archives and his emails that 
were left and can find no paperwork relating to the above.  His PA is off on sick leave at the moment but 
hopefully will be back in the office on Monday.  I will ask her, once she’s back in the office, to see if she 
may have any paperwork as it would be helpful to relate back to the Directors Decision letter to ensure that 
all that was within there had been completed.  
 
For your records,  is now the Director of Aviation Operations and the Accountable 
Manager for the airport. 
 
I will come back to you if required. 
 
Kind Regards 
 

 
 

 
Airport  Manager 
 

Visit our website at www.cranfieldairport.com 
 
                                                  
Hangar One 
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Cranfield Airport 
Cranfield 
Bedfordshire, MK43 0AL 
 

   

 
T : +44(0)1234 758152  
M: +44(0)7717 720715 
F: +44(0)1234 751805 

 

This email and any attachments  to  it may be confidential and are  intended only  for  the named addressee.   If you are not  the named 
addressee, please accept our apology, notify the sender immediately and then delete the email.  We request that you do not disclose, use,
copy or distribute any information within it. 
Any opinions expressed are not necessarily the corporate view of Cranfield University.  This email is not intended to be contractually binding 
unless specifically stated and the sender is an authorized University signatory. 
Whilst we have  ten steps  to ensure  that  this email and all attachments are  free  from any virus, we advise  that,  in keeping with good 
computing practice, the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Airspace Policy [mailto:Airspace.Policy@caa.co.uk]  
Sent: 04 January 2019 08:53 
To:  
Subject: PIR - Cranfield RWY03 IAPs 
 
Dear   
  
Yet another question: 
  
I note that at para 2.6 of the Director’s Decision letter refers to the installation of additional airfield lighting prior to 
the planned implementation date of the IAPs.  Would you please confirm that this work was duly completed? 
  

 

 

  
Colin Cordery 
  
Airspace Regulator (Coordination) 
Airspace, ATM and Aerodromes 
Safety and Airspace Regulation Group 
Civil Aviation Authority 
  
  

********************************************************************** 
Before Printing consider the environment. This e-mail and any attachment(s) are for authorised use by the 
intended recipient(s) only. It may contain proprietary material, confidential information and/or be subject to 
legal privilege. If you are not an intended recipient then please promptly delete this e-mail, as well as any 
associated attachment(s) and inform the sender. It should not be copied, disclosed to, retained or used by, 
any other party. Thank you. We cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result of 
software viruses. You must carry out such virus checking as is necessary before opening any attachment to 
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this message. Please note that all e-mail messages sent to the Civil Aviation Authority are subject to 
monitoring / interception for lawful business. 
**********************************************************************  




